
Kim, Sabrina

From: Kim, Sabrina
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 9:13 AM
To: Stickney, Matt
Cc: Wagner, Elise
Subject: Re: Reuters: Ford, GE to produce 50,000 ventilators in 100 days

Yep!

Sabrina Kim
Issues Advisor
Office of the Prime Minister
613-795-7803

On Mar 31, 2020, at 9:12 AM, Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Sounds good. Can you flag this story for ISED and pspc

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 31, 2020, at 9:08 AM, Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
wrote:

Hi there - I assume someone at ISED PSPC or DPMO is in regular contact with
GE about our ventilator order with them. Should we ask someone to call them up
and see how things are going and try to get some intel re a potential US DPA? It
looks like trump is going to DPA them if he hasn't already.

Also Elise and I were going to get on the phone with Kevin Bosch and 3M's GR
person to see if they have any Can / U.S. intel and will relay afterwards!

Thanks!

Sabrina Kim
Issues Advisor
Office of the Prime Minister
613-795-7803

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)"
<tristan.laycock@canada.ca>
Date: March 31, 2020 at 9:04:21 AM EDT
To: "Kim, Sabrina" <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: "Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)"
<kelly.murdock@canada.ca>, "Wagner, Elise"
<Elise.Wagner@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>, "Lamothe, Colleen"
<Colleen.Lamothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
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Subject: Re: Reuters: Ford, GE to produce 50,000 ventilators
in 100 days

We have an order of 500 ventilators with GE. Delivery schedule
TBD.

Tristan

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 31, 2020, at 08:57, Kim, Sabrina
<Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Wondering if we have an order with GE in the US?
It looks like the US is holding their feet to the fire to
rapidly produce - it does not specify it is for
domestic use but I assume it is? -

Separately, GE and Ford engineers are working
together to boost production at a GE plant in
Madison, Wisconsin, of a GE ventilator, different
from the model licensed from Airon.

GE expects to double ventilator output from the
Wisconsin plant during the second quarter, Tom
Westrick, GE Healthcare's vice president for
quality, said during a call with reporters on
Monday.

Sabrina Kim

Issues Advisor

Office of the Prime Minister

613-795-7803

Begin forwarded message:

From: "News / Nouvelles (PCO/BCP)" <News-
Nouvelles@pco-bcp.gc.ca<mailto:News-
Nouvelles@pco-bcp.gc.ca>>

Date: March 31, 2020 at 8:45:17 AM EDT

To: <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>>
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Subject: Reuters: Ford, GE to produce 50,000
ventilators in 100 days

Separately, GE and Ford engineers are working
together to boost production at a GE plant in
Madison, Wisconsin, of a GE ventilator, different
from the model licensed from Airon.

GE expects to double ventilator output from the
Wisconsin plant during the second quarter, Tom
Westrick, GE Healthcare's vice president for
quality, said during a call with reporters on
Monday.
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